
D:\Ready_To_Convert\Doc\143347.DOC

TIMCOTIMCOTIMCOTIMCO ENGINEERING INC.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, Florida 32669
http://www.timcoengr.com
888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

2 April 2001

FCC

SUBJECT: TRAWO TECHNOLOGY CORP.   FCC ID: O6LTTA-20R

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN;

The Draft of the user manual is somewhat confusing but the applicant & the test lab
stated that there is NO RF output of the EUT, only base band video & audio.

This EUT is a 2.4GHz RF receiver and it also has an infrared receiver in it. When the IR
receiver receives a signal it decodes   signal and this signal pulses modulates the 434MHz
intentional radiator.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders


